Report Phishing — Microsoft Outlook (Office 365/0Outlook 2016)

1. Have the identified and suspicious email selected from your mailbox.
2. Open the Home tab along the top of your Outlook Interface

Report
3. Look for the LAZEEERM under the Protection add-in.
4. Select the relevant reason for reporting the message for IS&T to review, in this case, Phishing.
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That was me. Thanks for the heads up. Feedback

From: Angelica DeVos
Sent: December 14, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Vincent Pang <vpang@christian-horizons.org>
Subject: Appreciation Bonus

'WARNING: This e-mail ariginated from outside of Christian Horizons. Please do not click links or open attachments without verifying its
legitimacy with the sender

Hi Vincent,
In the 1st-2nd-3rd and 4th quarter (2022), some employees have been outstanding and | would like to take this opportunity to appreciate

them for their hard work and ultimately achievements. Also | would like to present them with a token. I'm thinking gift cards would be
perfect and greatly appreciated. | am very busy and would love if you could work with me on this,

I think this will make the team push harder or what do you think?
Thanks,

Ansslica

Report Phishing — Outlook Web Access (OWA — Web Browser)

1. Have the identified and suspicious email selected from your mailbox.

2. Ensure the Home tab along the top of your Outlook Interface is selected highlighted in red.

3. Look for the Report button

4. Select the relevant reason for reporting the message for IS&T to review, in this case, Phishing.
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